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Timolyn Henry

From: Jack_lLeon@fpl.com

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2005 4:15 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us

Cc: Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com; Natalie_Smith@fpl.com; Bill_Feaster@fpl.com;

Kirk_Gillen@fpl.com; Nanci_Nesmith@fpl.com; Patrick_Bryan@fpl.com; David_Lee@fpl.com;

Lynne_Adams@fpl.com
Electronic Filing for Docket No. 050045-El / FPL's Notice of Service of Objections and

Subject:
Responses to the Office of Public Counsel 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 118-129) and 2nd
Request for Production of Documents {(Nos. 150-157) - Docket No. 050045-E|

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Objections and Responses to OPC's 2nd Request for Production of

Documents (Nos. 150-157) and 2nd Set of interrogatories (Nos. 118-128) 4-28-05.doc

CMP
FPL's Notice of COM ————
Service of Obj...
Electronic Filing CTR
. . i ECR
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: —
Joaquin E. Leon, Esqg. GCL ,
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 —_—
Miami, FL 33174 C”%:
(305) 552-3922 ————
jack_leone@fpl.com MMS
b. Docket No. 050045-EI RCA
In re: Petition for rate increase by —
Florida Power & Light Company. SCR
O
c. Documents being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company SEC ,
OTH

d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice
of Service of Objections and Responses to the Office of Public Counsel 2nd Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 118-129) and 2nd Request for Production of Documents (Nos.

150-157) .

(See attached file: FPL's Notice of Service of Objections and Responses to OPC's 2nd
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 150-157) and 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos.

118-129) 4-28-05.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request

Jack Leon

Senior Attorney

9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514
Miami, FL 33174

(305) 552-3922

Fax: (305) 552-3865

Cell: (305) 439-1661
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Petition for a Rate Increase ) Docket 050045-El
By Florida Power & Light )
Company ) Filed: April 28, 2005
)
NOTICE OF SERVICE

OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO OPC’S SECOND REQUEST
FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 150-157) AND SECOND SET
OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 118-129) TO THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) gives notice of service of its Objections and
Responses to OPC’s Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 150-157) and Second

Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 118-129) to the Office of Public Counsel, with a copy to all counsel

on the attached Certificate of Service.
Respectfully submitted this 28"™ day of Apnl, 2005.

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire
Natalie F. Smith, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408
Telephone: (561) 691-7207
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

By: s/ David M. Lee

David M. Lee, Esquire
Fla. Bar No. 0103152
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY

true and correct copy of the foregoing

Notice has been furnished electronically and by United States Mail this 28™ day of April, 2005,

to the following:

Wm. Cochran Keating, IV, Esquire
Katherine E. Fleming, Esquire
Jeremy Susac, Esquire

Florid Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

Gerald L. Gunther Building

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

John W. McWhirter, Esquire
McWhirter Reeves, P.A.

400 North Tampa Street

Suite 2450

Tampa, Florida 33602

Attorneys for the

Florida Industrial Power Users Group

Miami-Dade County Public Schools*
c/o Jaime Torrens
Daist. Inspections, Operations
and Emergency Mgt.
1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue
Miami, Florida 33132

David Brown, Esquire**

McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP
One Peachtree Center

303 Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 5300
Atlanta, GA 30308

Attorneys for the Commercial Group

Harold A. McLean, Esquire
Charles Beck, Esquire

Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Timothy J. Perry, Esquire
McWhirter Reeves, P.A.

117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Attorneys for the

Florida Industrial Power Users Group

D. Bruce May, Jr., Esquire*
Holland & Knight LLP

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810

Attorneys for Miami-Dade County Public
Schools

Michael B. Twomey, Esquire**
P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256
Attorney AARP



Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire**
John T. LaVia, III, Esquire

Landers & Parsons, P.A.

310 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Attorneys for Florida Retail Federation

*  Indicates interested party

*%

(U%)

Major Craig Paulson, Esquire**
AFCESA/ULT

139 Bames Drive

Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403
Attorney for Federal Executive Agencies

By: s/ David M. Lee

David M. Lee, Esquire
Fla. Bar No. 0103152

Indicates not an official party of record as of the date of this filing.



